

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. However, an eligible individual shall receive a maximum of two additional weeks of extended benefits if the individual moves from this state, before or during an extended benefit period triggered by this state's "on" indicator, to another state in which an extended benefit period is not in effect.

Sec. 12. This Act takes effect July 1, 1981, and applies to all unemployment compensation benefits received for the period beginning on or after July 5, 1981.

Approved May 4, 1981

CHAPTER 20
PAYROLL ACCRUAL ACCOUNT
S. F. 112

AN ACT relating to the accounting for pay periods, effective upon publication.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 8.42, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

8.42 PAYROLL ACCRUAL ACCOUNT. The Beginning July 1, 1982, the state comptroller shall establish a payroll accrual account in the office of the state treasurer. In preparation of budgets for state departments, the state comptroller shall compute an amount for each fiscal year sufficient to provide funds to meet the twenty-seventh biweekly payroll when it occurs and shall deposit the necessary amount each year in the payroll accrual account.

Sec. 2. Section 79.1, unnumbered paragraph 9, Code 1981, is amended by striking the unnumbered paragraph and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

The state comptroller shall charge the entire payroll for a pay period to the fiscal year in which the payroll is paid.

However, a specific annual salary rate or annual salary adjustment commencing with a fiscal year shall commence on July 1 except that if a pay period overlaps two fiscal years, a specific annual salary rate or annual salary adjustment shall commence with the first day of a pay period as specified by the general assembly.

Sec. 3. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter 2, section 29, is repealed.

Sec. 4. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect from and after its publication in the Ankeny Press-Citizen, a newspaper published

in Ankeny, Iowa, and in the Lee Town News, a newspaper published in Des Moines, Iowa.

Approved March 13, 1981

I hereby certify that the foregoing Act, Senate File 112, was published in the Ankeny Press-Citizen, Ankeny, Iowa on March 19, 1981, and in the Lee Town News, Des Moines, Iowa on March 19, 1981.

MARY JANE ODELL, *Secretary of State*

CHAPTER 21
SECRETARY OF STATE FEES

S. F. 394

AN ACT increasing corporate and uniform commercial code filing fees.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 9.4, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

9.4 FEES. The secretary of state shall collect all fees directed by law to be collected by ~~him~~ the secretary of state, including the following:

1. For certificate, with seal attached, ~~two~~ three dollars.
2. For a copy of any law or record, upon the request of any private person or corporation, a fee to be determined by the secretary of state not to exceed ten cents per page.

Sec. 2. Section 77.4, subsection 5, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

5. Remit the sum of ~~seven~~ fifteen dollars ~~fifty-cents~~ for the three-year period provided by law to the secretary of state.

Sec. 3. Section 96.14, subsection 8, paragraph a, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

a. By filing a copy of said original notice of suit with said secretary of state, together with a fee of ~~two~~ four dollars, and

Sec. 4. Section 106A.4, subsection 1, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

1. By filing a copy of said original notice of suit with said secretary of state, together with a fee of ~~two~~ four dollars, and

Sec. 5. Section 496A.7, subsection 5, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

Such election shall be made by filing with the secretary of state an application executed by an officer of the corporation, setting forth such assumed name and paying to the secretary of state a filing fee of ~~twenty~~ forty dollars.

Sec. 6. Section 496A.7, subsection 5, unnumbered paragraphs 3 and 4, Code 1981, are amended to read as follows: